
 
 

 
West Northamptonshire Council 

www.westnorthants.gov.uk  

Place Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 

A meeting of the Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee will be held at 
the The Jeffrey Room - The Guildhall, Northampton, NN1 1DE on Monday 

15 April 2024 at 6.00 pm 
 

Agenda 
 .  
1.  Apologies for Absence and Notification of Substitute Members  

 
 
2.  Declarations of Interest  

Members are asked to declare any interest and the nature of that interest which they 
may have in any of the items under consideration at this meeting. 
 

 
3.  Minutes (Pages 5 - 12) 

To confirm the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 31st January 2024. 
 

 
4.  Chairman's Announcements  

To receive communications from the Chairman. 
 

 
5.  Sport, Leisure & Culture (Pages 13 - 16) 

To provide scrutiny input into the Active Lives strategy development and receive 
information relating to the Playing Pitch Strategy/Sports Facilities Strategy 

 
 
6.  Flytipping  

To provide scrutiny input into the draft fly-tipping policy – verbal update 

 
 
7.  Review of Committee Work Plan (Pages 17 - 24) 

To review and note the Committee Work Plan. 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 
 
8.  Urgent Business  

The Chairman to advise whether they have agreed to any items of urgent business 
being admitted to the agenda. 
 

 
9.  Exclusion of Press and Public  

Exempt Items In respect of the following items the Chairman may move the resolution 
set out below, on the grounds that if the public were present it would be likely that 
exempt information (information regarded as private for the purposes of the Local 
Government Act 1972) would be disclosed to them: The Committee is requested to 
resolve: “That under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following item(s) of business on the grounds that if 
the public were present it would be likely that exempt information under Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Act of the descriptions against each item would be disclosed to 
them” 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Catherine Whitehead 
Proper Officer 
5 April 2024 
 
 
Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee Members: 

Councillor André González De Savage 
(Chair) 
 

Councillor Alison Eastwood (Vice-Chair) 
 

Councillor Anthony S. Bagot-Webb Councillor William Barter 
Councillor Paul Joyce Councillor Terrie Eales 
Councillor Terry Gilford Councillor James Hill 
Councillor Sue Sharps Councillor Jake Roberts 
Councillor Carl Squires  
 
 
Information about this Agenda 
 
Apologies for Absence 
Apologies for absence and the appointment of substitute Members should be notified to 
democraticservices@westnorthants.gov.uk prior to the start of the meeting.  
 
 
Declarations of Interest 
Members are asked to declare interests at item 2 on the agenda or if arriving after the start Page 2

mailto:democraticservices@westnorthants.gov.uk


 

of the meeting, at the start of the relevant agenda item 
 
 
Local Government and Finance Act 1992 – Budget Setting, Contracts & 
Supplementary Estimates 
Members are reminded that any member who is two months in arrears with Council Tax 
must declare that fact and may speak but not vote on any decision which involves budget 
setting, extending or agreeing contracts or incurring expenditure not provided for in the 
agreed budget for a given year and could affect calculations on the level of Council Tax. 
 
 
Evacuation Procedure 
If a continuous fire alarm sounds you must evacuate the building via the nearest available 
fire exit. Members and visitors should proceed to the assembly area as directed by 
Democratic Services staff and await further instructions.  
 
 
Access to Meetings 
If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of these papers or 
special access facilities) please contact the officer named below, giving as much notice as 
possible before the meeting. 
 
 
Mobile Phones 
Please ensure that any device is switched to silent operation or switched off. 
 
 
Queries Regarding this Agenda 
If you have any queries about this agenda please contact Tracy Tiff/ Marina Watkins, 
Democratic Services via the following:  
 
Tel: 01604 837408 
Email: democraticservices@westnorthants.gov.uk  
 
Or by writing to:  
 
West Northamptonshire Council 
The Guildhall 
St Giles Street 
Northampton 
NN1 1DE 
 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

  

 
Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 
Minutes of a meeting of the Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee held at The 
Guildhall, St Giles Street, Northampton, NN1 1DE on Wednesday 31 January 2024 at 
6.00 pm. 
 
Present: 
Councillor André González De Savage (Chair) 
Councillor Alison Eastwood (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Anthony S. Bagot-Webb 
Councillor William Barter 
Councillor Paul Joyce 
Councillor Terrie Eales 
Councillor Kevin Parker 
Councillor Sue Sharps 
Councillor Jake Roberts 
 
  
Also Present: 
 Councillor Emma Roberts 
Councillor Daniel Lister, Cabinet Member for Economic Development, Town Centre 
Regeneration and Growth 
 
 
Apologies for Absence: 
Councillor Terry Gilford, Councillor Phil Larratt, Stuart Timmis Executive Director of 
Place, Economy & Environment, Kevin Langley Head of Major Projects and 
Regeneration 
 
Officers: 
Nick Henstock, Head of Highways and Transport 
Richard Wood, Head of Planning Policy and Specialist Services 
Alan Munn, Team Leader Planning Policy 
Louise Seymour, Assistant Director Place Shaping 
Deven Efde, Regeneration programme Manager 
Tom Callaghan, Head of Transport Delivery 
Tracy Tiff, Deputy Democratic Services Manager 
Marina Watkins, Committee Officer  
Ed Bostock, Democratic Services Officer 
 
 
 

5. Declarations of Interest  
 
None advised. 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 31 January 2024 
 

6. Minutes  
 
RESOLVED: 
That the Minutes of the meetings of the Place Overview & Scrutiny Committee held 
on 11th September 2023 and 4th December 2023 be approved and signed as a 
correct record. 
 

7. Chairman's Announcements  
 
The Chair advised that the order of the agenda would be amended, with the VOI 
scooters scrutiny Task and Finish Group report to be taken first. 
  
The Chair had recently attended the O&S Triangulation meeting, along with 
Councillor Eastwood, which proved to be a useful source of information. 
  
The Chair thanked all Councillors and officers involved in the VOI scooters scrutiny 
review, particularly Councillor Eastwood who chaired the review. 
 

8. Progress reports  
 
  
a)         Resources and Waste Strategy 
  
RESOLVED: 
That the Committee notes the update provided with regards to the Resources and 
Waste Strategy 
  
  
b)         Highways and Transport Oversight Group 
  
RESOLVED: 
That the Committee notes the update provided with regards to the Highways and 
Transport Oversight Group 
  
c)         Active Travel Oversight Group 
  
Councillor Bagot-Webb, Chair Active Travel Oversight Group, advised that following 
discussions with the Head of Highways and Transport, the decision had been taken 
that the work of the oversight group had been completed and that the group be 
disbanded with the Place Overview and Scrutiny committee putting the initiative back 
on its Work Programme. Councillor Bagot-Webb passed on his thanks to all those 
members who had contributed to the Group over the past two years and to the 
Officers for their support and guidance. 
  
It was proposed by Councillor Bagot-Webb and seconded by Councillor Joyce that 
the recommendations in the report be accepted, and the oversight group be 
disbanded. 
  
  
RESOLVED: 

Page 6



Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 31 January 2024 
 

That the update on the Active Travel Oversight Group be noted and the Group be 
disbanded with the initiative remaining on the Place Scrutiny Committee work 
programme. 
 

9. Scrutiny review of  the VOI Scooters Trial  
 
Councillor Alison Eastwood, Chair of the Task and Finish Group advised that the 
scrutiny review had been completed in a very short space of time, over the busy 
Christmas/New Year period, and had been well served by many parties. The 
recommendation was that the trial of the VOI scooters be allowed to continue but with 
strong recommendations regarding improvements required. A roadmap would be 
produced detailing proposed improvements and timelines, with progress to be 
reported back in 6 months. The key lines of enquiry had been met. Thanks were 
expressed to Stuart Timmis, Nick Henstock, Tracy Tiff and Marina Watkins for their 
work during the review. 
  
Councillor Emma Roberts was a member of the Task and Finish group and 
addressed the Committee, thanking all involved in the review. At the meeting of the 
Task and Finish Group held on Monday, the view had been expressed that the report 
was not ready, and an additional single item meeting was suggested. The 
recommendations had been watered down, and the delayed Government legislation 
was not mentioned.  
  
The Chair advised that the timescale had been imposed on the Group, and 
concessions had been made by moving the date of the Committee from 15th to 31st 
January, to allow for the lead in time before the report is submitted to Cabinet. 
  
The Head of Highways and Transport advised that a new governance and project 
management group would be formed comprising of Officers and VOI representatives, 
which would be held accountable for the delivery of the roadmap of improvements. 
The Scrutiny Committee could also choose to invite officers back periodically to 
report on progress.  
  
Points raised by the Committee: 
  
•           The contract would need to be checked as to whether it contained any 

termination clauses. 
•           WNC already had a role in the management of the contract but there was a 

need for this to increase. 
•           Councillors considered that more time to complete the review would have 

been preferable but was not possible. The remit of the review had been 
answered and the trial should continue on the basis that the recommended 
improvements/changes are met. 

•           VOI had invested £150m into the scheme and were willing to work together 
with the Council to make improvements. 

  
The Chair thanked Councillor Alison Eastwood for Chairing the review. It was 
proposed by Councillor Alison Eastwood and seconded by Councillor William Barter 
that the report be accepted and recommended for submission to Cabinet. The Chair 
noted that members were able to attend the meeting of Cabinet if they so wished. 

Page 7



Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 31 January 2024 
 

  
Councillor Emma Roberts asked for it to be noted that she did not agree with the 
contents of the report. 
  
RESOLVED: 
  
That the Committee accepts the final report of the VOI scooters Task and Finish 
Group and recommends its conclusions and recommendations to Cabinet. 
 

10. Home to School Transport  - Post 16 Policy Changes  
 
Tom Callaghan Head of Transport Delivery outlined the report regarding proposed 
changes to the Post 16 Home to School Transport policy, including an increase in the 
charge to more accurately reflect actual costs, offering a personal transport budget, 
and providing transport at standard start and finish times. 
  
Six thousand students a day were transported to school/college by the Council, with 
1290 being post 16 students, of which 360 were in further education and 930 
attending colleges. 410 of the students were SEND (Special Educational Needs and 
Disability). 
  
The following points were raised: 
  
•           A discount was offered for low-income families. 
•           The service was experiencing a significant overspend, so increasing the 

charge would help to address this. 
•           There was no statutory duty to provide transport for post 16 students, but 

there was an obligation to encourage attendance. 
•           Benchmarking will be carried out again in March as a number of councils 

were due to review their policies. 
•           Consultation would begin on 1st February for 9 weeks, with the proposed 

policy changes being submitted to cabinet in May. 
•           Nonstandard transport would not be provided, such as for half days. It was 

expected that the education establishment would put support in place, and if 
not then responsibility would fall to the parent. 

•           Nonstandard hours – in exceptional circumstances such as a medical need, 
the Council would work with the family to address the issues. 

•           Apprenticeships on the transport policy only covered students with a EHCP. 
The provision was not expected to be widely used, but there was a desire to 
make the opportunity available. 

  
RESOLVED: 
  
That the Committee provided comment and notes the proposed changes to the Post 
16 Home to School Transport Policy. 
 

11. Greyfriars masterplan and the opportunity to enhance the towns creative and 
cultural offer  
 

Page 8



Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 31 January 2024 
 

The Chair welcomed Councillor Daniel Lister, Cabinet Member for Economic 
Development, Town Centre Regeneration and Growth to the Committee. The 
Greyfriars Masterplan was at an early stage which would benefit from scrutiny 
engagement. 
  
Deven Efde, Regeneration Programme Manager outlined the development area 
which was the largest brownfield town centre site.  
  
•           The old bus station closed in 2014 when the new building opened. 
•           Previous schemes on the site had failed to materialise due to concerns 

regarding financial viability. 
•           Greyfriars had been identified as a key area in the Northampton Town Centre 

Masterplan 
•           Many historical north-south connections run through the site. The intention 

was to re-open those links. 
•           It was appreciated that there was a lack of nature, with limited open spaces in 

the town. The intention was to create a new park/green space. 
•           Housing of all types and tenures would be encouraged. 
•           A website-based survey had been carried out throughout December and 

identified a shared support for multi-generational living. There was a need to 
gather further responses from the student population, as the consultation took 
place during the Christmas break. 

•           Stage 2 engagement would take place in the spring.  
  
Comments from the Committee: 
  
•           Sports use on the site should be encouraged, e.g. women’s rugby in 2025 
•           The scheme needs to be viable and requires commercial input. 
•           Concerns regarding parking.  
•           There will be a Town Centre Parking Strategy. 
•           Louise Seymour, Assistant Director Place Shaping advised that the 

development would be carried out in phases over the next 10+ years.  
•           Business case development would take place to enable grant funding 

applications to be submitted. 
•           There was a great deal of congestion between the university and Greyfriars 

and it was important to try to mitigate this. Active travel needs to be central to 
the concept, allowing easy access to the town centre. 

•           Consideration should be given to forming very modern centres. A more 
traditional approach may be better. Contact could be made with Councils who 
have carried out similar schemes to ask whether they regretted the modernity. 

•           The scheme was a big, bold step that would evolve over time. Modern and 
old should be kept side-by-side. 

•           Consideration should be given to the use of Very Light Rail (VLR). Coventry 
City Council was currently progressing a scheme and contact details could be 
provided by Councillor Barter. 

•           The Roadmender building should be brought into the site. 
  
RESOLVED: 
  

Page 9



Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 31 January 2024 
 

That the Committee provided scrutiny comment and noted the Greyfriars masterplan 
and the opportunity to enhance the towns creative and cultural offer. 
  
That further details be provided to the Committee at a future date for further scrutiny 
input. 
  
 

12. Local Plan for West Northamptonshire  
 
Richard Wood, Head of Planning Policy and Specialist Services introduced Alan 
Munn, Team Leader Planning Policy who provided an update on the Local Plan. 
  
•           Four member engagement workshops had been held covering areas such as 

housing, economy, and spatial options. 
•           Policy drafting session were on-going. 
•           Brownfield opportunities were being explored across the area. 
•           At Planning Policy Committee on 30th January, the Committee adopted the 

Statement of Community Involvement  
•           Councillors were positive about the way the engagement was being carried 

out, with sessions proving helpful and informative. 
•           A central area assessment had identified brownfield sites in Northampton and 

development opportunities would be promoted. Opportunities for such 
development were very limited in Towcester and Brackley. 

•           1700 units had been identified above what was previously known. 
  
  
RESOLVED: 
  
That the Committee welcomed and noted the progress on the Local Plan for West 
Northamptonshire 
 

13. Review of Committee Work Plan  
 
The Chair advised that members could raise potential items for the work programme 
at the pre-meetings. 
  
Councillor Bagot-Webb noted that Active Travel remains on the programme following 
the dissolution of the Oversight group.  
  
  
RESOLVED: 
  
That the work programme be noted and Active Travel remains on the work 
programme. 
 

14. Urgent Business  
 
None advised. 
 

15. Exclusion of Press and Public  

Page 10



Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee - 31 January 2024 
 

 
 
 

The meeting closed at 7.45 pm 
 
 

Chair: ________________________ 
 

Date: ________________________ 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



15 April 2024 - Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee – Active Lives Strategy  

This strategy designs and guides the work for the Sport, Leisure & Culture Service.   

It is currently in the early phases of development, working with Public Health and 
Northamptonshire Sport.   

 

The Strategy has an overarching drive to ‘make ‘more people living active lives’ 

It focuses upon Place, People and Communication, as three broad areas  in order to make a 
change. 

The format of the strategy is to identify across the Council and Council partners where there 
is a crossover of opportunities. 

Eg working with Parks, Planning, Local Area Partnerships, Education and Economic Growth 
and assessing where each Department can have a positive influence  

A Strategy Team made up of Sport, Culture & Leisure and Public Health will lead the 
process, using a mixture of approaches – unearthing of ‘champions’ to nudge ideas across 
WNC, whole organisation workshops to explore opportunities and connections between 
services, agile ‘sprint’ sessions with individual services to understand how physical activity 
can benefit their outcomes and training support offers to bed in capabilities.  

Throughout it all, the issues, themes, barriers and opportunities will be unpicked and used to 
create a final, written up, Strategy by Autumn 2024. 

 

 

 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 5



This page is intentionally left blank



15 April 2024 - Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee - Playing Pitch Strategy and Sports 
Facilities Strategy 

Overview 
In September 2023 Sports, Leisure & Culture, working with Planning colleagues in devising the 
consultants brief used Sport England’s Framework Contract, appointed Knight, Kavanagh and Page 
(KKP) specialist leisure planning consultants to undertake a Playing Pitch Strategy and Sports 
Facilities Strategy across the authority.  
The Strategies which included a Needs Assessments were finished in March 2024.  
  
Purpose  
The purpose of the Playing Pitch Strategy and Sports Facilities Strategy is to provide a strategic 
framework which ensures that the provision of playing pitches and sports facilities meet the local 
needs of existing and future residents within West Northamptonshire; in line with the National 
Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) and national guidance issued by Sport England.   
  
Objectives 
The Assessment and Strategies were required to achieve the following: 

- Develop realistic action plans for indoor and outdoor sports provision.  
- Provision of a toolkit to assist with developer contributions off site-on-site provision with 

clear user guide  
- Provide Planning with s106 developer contribution examples  

  
Process 
The Playing Pitch Strategy followed Sport England Developing and Delivering a Playing Pitch Strategy 
– The 10 Step Approach 
A wide range for Planning Strategies were reviewed including Joint Core Strategy Local Plan (Part 1) 
(West Northamptonshire Joint Planning Unit, 2014), Settlements and Countryside Local Plan for 
Daventry District (Part 2) (Daventry District Council, 2020) and Northampton Local Plan Part 2 
Submission Version (Northampton Borough Council, 2021). 
  
Playing Pitch Strategy - A Playing Pitch quality assessment was undertaken reviewing Winter / 
Summer use for Football, Cricket, Rugby and Hockey. An assessment of All weather pitches 
(including education sites) and Multi Use Game Areas was also included. 
  
Sports Facilities Strategy – included a review of Swimming Pools, Sports halls, Gym / Health and 
Fitness Squash, Tennis clubs, Premier Tennis, Bowls (Indoor and Outdoor), athletics, Combat sports 
(Boxing, martial arts), Netball, Gymnastics, Cycling (including BMX, Road, link with Local Cycling and 
Walking Infrastructure Plans, Rowing, Kayaking / Canoeing, Sailing, Horse riding / horse activity. 
There was also a review of pitch lighting, club houses / pavilions condition, any associated facilities, 
changing rooms and parking.  
Consultation included Parish / Town Councils, Schools, Sports Clubs, Northampton University, 
Moulton College, Leisure Centre operators, operators of Benham Sports Centre / Kings Park Tennis 
Centre.  
  
Outcomes 
Two Strategies / Needs Assessment and Action Plans have been written. Planning Map layers 
supplied. 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



West Northamptonshire Council  

Place Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2023-2024 

 Topic identified and scheduled 
 Topic identified but not  yet scheduled 
 Topic completed 

 Topic Proposed purpose Date of meeting Cabinet Member and 
Executive Director 

Proposed Task and Finish 
Group 

Committee’s comments 

      
Local Plan for West 
Northamptonshire 

The Committee to consider and 
provide scrutiny input into  the 
Local Plan for West 
Northamptonshire at various 
stages 

Date:  21 June 2023  
 
Date:  11 September 2023  
 
Date:  31 January 2024 
 
Future dates TBC 
  

 The Committee will 
provide Scrutiny input into 
the Local Plan for West 
Northamptonshire over a 
series of meetings 

 

Sport and Leisure 
needs assessment 
 
Agenda item: Active 
Lives Strategy 
development (April 
2024 meeting) 

The Committee to consider and 
provide scrutiny input into  the   
Sports and Leisure needs 
assessment  

Date:  15 April 2024 
 
Agenda item: Active Lives 
Strategy development (April 
2024 meeting) 

Executive Director for 
Place, Economy, and 
Environment 
 
Cabinet Member for 
Housing, Culture & 
Leisure, and the Healthy 
Communities Manager 

TBC or the Committee will 
provide Scrutiny input into 
the Needs Assessment at a 
formal meeting 

 

Leisure Strategy 
(including the 
Playing Pitch 
Strategy) 
 
Agenda Item:  
Active Lives 
Strategy 
development (April 
2024 meeting) 

The Committee to consider and 
provide scrutiny input into  the   
Leisure Strategy (including the 
Playing Pitch Strategy) 

Date:  15 April 2024 
 
Agenda item: Active Lives 
Strategy development (April 
2024 meeting) 

Executive Director for 
Place, Economy, and 
Environment 
 
Cabinet Member for 
Housing, Culture & 
Leisure, and the Healthy 
Communities Manager 

The Committee will 
provide Scrutiny input into 
the  draft Strategy  at a 
formal meeting, prior to its 
submission to Cabinet 

 

P
age 17

A
genda Item

 7



Northampton Town 
Plan (planning and 
growth including 
other main town 
progress /Review 

 31 January 2022 (taken place) 
 
Update to the Committee at 
its meeting on 5 December 
2022- M&S and BHS 
Development 
 
 7 February 2023  - The 
Committee to consider its 
scope for Scrutiny input in 
the M&S and BHS 
Development  -  COMPLETED  

Executive Director for 
Place, Economy and 
Environment 
Cabinet Member for 
Environment, Transport, 
Highways and Waste 

The Committee to 
consider setting up a Task 
and Finish Group to 
undertake a review of 
congestion, including 
parking and incorporating 
consideration of air quality 
and options for 
sustainable transport / 
active travel 

Update: An update on the 
progress of the 
Northampton Town Plan 
would be brought to the 
Committee in July 2022. 
(Meeting 12 September  
2022) 
 
Update to the Committee at 
its meeting on 5 December 
2022- M&S and BHS 
Development 
 
7 February 2023  - The 
Committee to consider its 
scope for Scrutiny input in 
the M&S and BHS 
Development  - APPROVED 
 

M&S and BHS 
Development 

To provide scrutiny input into the 
M&S and BHS development at 
Northampton 

 The evidence gathering for 
this Scrutiny activity will 
commence with site visits to 
various comparable 
developments.   
COMPLETED 
 
  

Executive Director for 
Place, Economy, and 
Environment 
Cabinet Member for 
Environment, Transport, 
Highways and Waste 
Cabinet Member for 
Strategic Planning, Built 
Environment and Rural 
Affairs 
Cabinet Member for 
Economic Development, 
Town Centre 
Regeneration and 
Growth 

The Committee will 
provide Scrutiny input into 
the M&S and BHS 
Development over a series 
of meetings 

COMPLETED 

Regeneration and 
Culture of 
Northampton Town 

a)  To investigate the 
regeneration of the town 

Date 31 January 2024 – 
Northampton Town Centre  - 
Cultural Officer 

Executive Director for 
Place, Economy, and 
Environment 

 31 January 2024 meeting 
(taken place) 
Further date TBC 

P
age 18



Centre 
(Northampton 
Town Centre 
Cultural Offer) 

centre , regarding a place 
to work 

b) To have a focus on the 
gateways to 
Northampton 

 
Future meeting dates TBC 

Cabinet Member for 
Environment, Transport, 
Highways and Waste 
Cabinet Member for 
Strategic Planning, Built 
Environment and Rural 
Affairs 
Cabinet Member for 
Economic Development, 
Town Centre 
Regeneration and 
Growth 

 Highways Contract 
to include 
economies of scale  

To have an overview, within the 
constraints of the contract. 

 31 August 2021 (taken place) 
 
 The Committee to consider 
the content of the scope of 
the Joint Scrutiny Review 18 
October 2022 meeting -     
Oversight Group to be 
convened 
 
The Chair of the Oversight 
Group will report to the 
Committee at each meeting 
when there is an update: 
 
21 March 2023/18 April 
2023/June 2023 
 
31 January 2024 
 
Future dates TBC 

Executive Director for 
Place, Economy and 
Environment 
Cabinet Member for 
Environment, Transport, 
Highways and Waste 
 

 A Joint Task and Finish 
Group with Corp OSC to 
look at the Highways 
contract   

A joint Highways Oversight 
Group with Corporate OSC is 
being convened. 
 
The Group has commenced 
its  scrutiny activity 
 

      

Waste and 
Resources  Strategy 
Members Working 

The Committee to set up an 
Oversight Group to look over 
various waste issues. The Group 
would begin to meet  after 

date: 18 October  2022   
 
NB:  A working group has 
been set up (outside the O&S 

Executive Director for 
Place, Economy, and 
Environment 

Yes   - A Member Group 
has been convened and 
the Chair provides a 

 
 
 
 

P
age 19



Group  

 

September  2022 onwards.  A 
member group was convened 
and the Chair provides regular 
updates to Place OSC 

process)  - The Chair of the 
Oversight Group to report to 
the Committee at each 
meeting: 
 
21 March 2023   to  11 
September 2023   - 
completed  
 
31 January 2024 
 
Future dates TBC 

Cabinet Member for 
Environment, Transport, 
Highways and Waste 
 
Chair of the Waste and 
Resources Strategy 
Members Working 
Group. 
 

progress update to each 
meeting 

 
 
 
 

WNC draft Waste 
Strategy 

The Committee to provide 
scrutiny input into the draft 
Waste Strategy  

Date:  21 June 2023 -             
11 September 2023  
 
COMPLETED 
 

  The final draft of the Waste 
Strategy to be considered by 
the Committee prior to its 
submission to Cabinet at its 
October 2023 meeting 
 

Active Travel To provide scrutiny input to 
enable WNC to progress its plans 
for active travel 

 29 March 2022 – 15 April  
2023 (taken place) 
 
 
 Further dates for 
information to the 
Committee TBC 
  
 
 
 

Cabinet Member for 
Environment, Transport, 
Highways and Waste  
 
Executive Director for 
Place, Economy and 
Environment 

   .  

Libraries The Cabinet Member and 
Assistant Director to provide a 
briefing to the Committee on the 
Council’s policy regarding libraries 

 date: 17 May 2022   
completed   
 
Date:18 April 2023  Taken 
place 
 
 COMPLETED 
 

Executive Director for 
Place, Economy and 
Environment and 
Cabinet Member for 
Housing, Culture and 
Leisure 

No The Committee to provide 
further scrutiny input at its 
meeting in April 2024  Now 
complete 

P
age 20



Broadband Contract To monitor and review the 
broadband contract 

18 April 2023 – Taken place 
 
COMPLETED 

Executive Director for 
Place, Economy, and 
Environment 
Cabinet Member for 
Strategic Planning, Built 
Environment & Rural 
Affairs 
 
 
 
 
 
 

No COMPLETED 
 
 

Home to School 
Transport Policy 

The Committee to consider and 
provide Scrutiny input in to the 
proposed changes to the Home to 
School Policy 
 

18 April 2023 
 
Date 31 January  2024  
 
COMPLETED 

Cabinet Member for 
Environment, Transport, 
Highways and Waste  
 
Executive Director for 
Place, Economy and 
Environment  

No  

Place Overview and 
Scrutiny annual 
report 2022/23 

The Committee to receive the 
annual report 2022/23 for Place 
OSC. 

21 June 2023    - taken place 
 

  Chair   Place OSC   

Place Overview and 
Scrutiny annual 
report 2023/2024 

The Committee to receive the 
annual report 2023/24 for Place 
OSC. 

Date:  June 2024   Chair, Place OSC No  

Crime and Disorder 
Scrutiny 

The Committee to receive a 
performance report from the 
Chair of the Community Safety 
Partnership (CSP) 
 

 7 February 2023 (taken 
Place) 
 
 June  2024 
 

Chair of the Community 
Safety Partnership and  
Cabinet Member for 
Community Safety & 
Engagement, and 
Regulatory Services 
Executive Director for 
Place, Economy and 
Environment 

 To receive a report from the 
Chair of the CSP each year. 

P
age 21



Flood Risk 
Management 

The Committee to undertake 
scrutiny of the Flood Risk 
Management Strategy 

 
7 February 2023 and 11 
September 2023 (taken 
place) 
 
September 2024  
 

Executive Director for 
Place, Economy and 
Environment 
Cabinet Member for 
Environment, Transport, 
Highways and Waste 
 

 To include information how 
West Northamptonshire 
Council works with Homes 
England 
 
September 2024 

Fly tipping To provide scrutiny input into the 
draft fly-tipping policy that will 
aim to harmonise cleansing 
standards across WNC & boost 
enforcement action 
 

21 March 2023 - The 
Committee to receive 
information on progress on 
actions outlined in the action 
Plan  (taken place) 
The Committee provide 
further input into the Policy 
in 12 months’ time.  
 
Date:  15 April 2024 

Cabinet Member for 
Environment, Transport, 
Highways and Waste  
 
Executive Director for 
Place, Economy, and 
Environment 

The Committee to  provide 
further scrutiny input into 
the Policy (April 2024) 

The Committee could 
consider the reporting 
mechanisms, clearance and 
enforcement when providing 
input Completed 2/3/22 
 
21/3/23   The Committee to 
receive information on 
progress on actions outlined 
in the action Plan  (taken 
place) 
 
15 April 2024 
 

Items to be scheduled  
      
Tree Policy The Committee to receive 

Cabinet’s response to the O&S 
report – Tree Policy and monitor 
the implementation of the 
accepted recommendations 

Date:  Progress Report   15 
April 2024 

   

      
 West 
Northamptonshire 
Travel/Infrastructure 
Strategy 

To provide scrutiny input into the 
Strategy, including footpath and 
cycleways, timescales, and 
funding 

Date:  17 June 2024 Leader of the Council  
Cabinet Member for 
Economic Development, 
Town Centre 
Regeneration and 
Growth 

 To be confirmed  

P
age 22



Executive Director for 
Place, Economy and 
Environment 

Assets Strategy To provide scrutiny input into the 
Assets Strategy 

Date: 17June 2024 Leader of the Council 
– Cabinet Member for 
Strategic Planning, Built 
Environment & Rural 
Affairs 
Executive Director for 
Place, Economy and 
Environment 

To be confirmed  

Economic Strategy The Committee to consider the 
Council’s Economic Strategy 

Date:  16 September 2024 Leader of the Council 
Cabinet Member for 
Economic Development, 
Town Centre 
Regeneration and 
Growth 
Executive Director for 
Place, Economy and 
Environment 

To be confirmed  

 

Schedule of meetings  Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2023/2024 

• 15 April 2024 

Draft Schedule of meetings  Place Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2024/2025 

• 17 June 2024 
• 16 September 
• 13 January 2025 
• 18 March 

P
age 23



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Sport, Leisure & Culture
	Playing Pitch Strategy Sports Facilities - Summary

	7 Review of Committee Work Plan

